| omB No. 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public
Inspection

Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947{a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
» Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Form 990 and its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2016, and ending 20

B Check if applicable: | € Name of arganization ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA D Employer dentification number

[ Address change Dolng business as 34-0726066

[:] Name change Number and street {or P.O. box if mail Is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number

O ital retum 263 PROSPECT ROAD {440) 997-5321

[ Finatreturniterminated]  City or town, state or provinge, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

D Amended return ASHTABULA, OH 44004.5841 G Gross receipts & 1,257,668

{7 Application pending |F Name and address of principal oficer:  TREVOR SPRAGUE H{a)Is this a group retum for subordinates? ] Yes (] No
SAME AS C ABOVE H{b) Ara all subordinales included? Oves Ono

| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)i3) [ so1gg) ( )« (insert no [ 4947@m or {527 If “No," attach a list. {see Instructions)

J Wahsite: » N/A Hic) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization:[#] Corporation ] Trust  [] Association [] Other» ] L Year of formation: 1942 I M State of legal domiclle:  OH

Summary

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO

§ PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT BUILD HEALTHY BODY, MIND, AND SPIRIT FOR ALL.

]

E 2 Check this box &[] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

@ | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 13

': 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 13

21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Fart V, line 2a) 5 142

;_-,:: 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) . e a o o o 6 361

< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 5 0 0 o0 a0 o o 7a 0

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, line34 . . . . . . . . . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year

o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vlll, line1h) . . . . . . . . . . . . 674,532 731,649

E 9  Program service revenue {Part VIll, line2g}) . . . . . . . . . . . 351,263 413,072

E 10  Investment income {Part VIll, column (A), Ines 3, 4,and 7d} . . . . . . 0 11,377
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) . . . 51,016 70,458
12 Total revenue—add fines B through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 1,076,811 1,226,556
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Par IX, column (A), lines1-3) . . . . . 0 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Pan IX, column (A), lined) . . . . 0 ]

g |15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5-1 0) 718,012 692,068

2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {4}, line11e) . . . . . . 0 0

-4 b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D}, line25) » 0

d 17  Other expenses (Par IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 11f—249) o . 430,479 497,507
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {(must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) . 1,148,491 1,189,575
19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 . . . . . . . . {71.680) 36,981

5 E Beginning of Current Year End of Year

gg 20 Total assets (Part X, bne16) . . . . . . . . . . L L0, 1,392,983 1,437,283

23|21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . . . . . . . e 72,380 52,576

Z2| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Iine 20 s .. 1,320,603 1,384,707

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | dectare that | have examined this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and betiel, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all informaticn of which preparer has any knowledge,

Sign ’ Signature of officer iDate
Here } TREVOR SPRAGUE, CEQ
Type or print name and title — . (\
A PrinUType preparer's name eparer's siggalve Date hack i PTIN

:?:;I:arer LARRY S. JOHNSON (D ?2:24-/7 e el Pooasezes
Use Only Fim's name  » SNODGRASS OF N.E. OHIQ, INC(\ Firm's EIN b 46-3004069

Firm's address » 4820 STATE ROAD, ASHTABULA, OM-ddBsa) Phone no. {440) 993-2142
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . [“]Yes[JNe
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 2016)

7/19/2017 10:44:35 AM 1 2016 Return ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA
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Form 890 (2016) Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartl . . . . . . . . . . . . . []
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT BUILD HEALTHY BODY, MIND, AND SPIRIT
FOR ALL.

2  Did the organization undertake any signiﬁcant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-E2? . . . . . s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e v v OYes [vINo
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule 0

3 Did the organization cease conductlng. or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e d e e e e s OYes [MINo
if "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expenses § 45,506 including grantsof$ }(Revenue$  20,033)

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT -

THE ASHTABULA COUNTY YMCA IS COMMITTED TO NURTURING THE POTENTIAL OF EVERY CHILD AND TEEN. WE

BELIEVE ALL KIDS HAVE GREAT POTENTIAL AND DESERVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCOVER WHO THEY ARE AND WHAT
THEY CAN ACHIEVE. THAT'S WHY WE HELP YOUNG PEOPLE CULTIVATE VALUES, SKILLS AND RELATIONSHIPS THAT

LEAD TO POSITIVE BEHAVIORS, BETTER HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT, OUR YMCA PROGRAMS, SUCH AS
OUR EARLY LEARNING ACADEMY, SUCCESS BEFORE/AFTER SCHQOL, TEEN PROGRAMS, AND DAY CAMP, OFFER A RANGE
OF EXPERIENCES THAT ENRICH SOCIAL-EMOTIONAL, COGNITIVE AND PHYSICAL GROWTH. EXPENSES INCLUDE
SUBSIDIES AND DIRECT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE THAT MAKE PAB_“.I"ICIPATION POSSIBLE FOR MANY OF THE YOUNG

'PEOPLE WE ENGAGE.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 766,386 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 327,272 )

HEALTHY LIVING -

THE ASHTABULA COUNTY YMCA 1S COMMITTED TO IMPROVING AMERICA'S HEALTH AND WELL-BEING, COMMUNITY BY
COMMUNITY. WE BRING FAMILIES CLOSER TOGETHER, ENCOURAGE GOOD HEALTH AND FOSTER CONNECTIONS THROUGH
FITNESS, SPORTS, FUN AND SHARED INTERESTS. AS A RESULT, 1,144 PEOPLE IN OUR COMMUNITY ARE

RECEIVING THE SUPPORT, GUIDANCE AND RESOURCES THEY NEED TO ACHIEVE GREATER HEALTH IN SPIRIT, MIND

AND BODY. THIS IS PARTICULARLY IMPORTANT AS OUR NATION STRUGGLES WITH CHRONIC DISEASE AND OBESITY,
FAMILIES WRESTLE WITH WORK/LIFE BALANCE AND INDIVIDUALS SEARCH FOR PERSONAL FULFILLMENT. OUR

PROGRAMS ARE ACCESSIBLE, AFFORDABLE AND OPEN TO ALL FAITHS, BACK-GROUNDS, ABILITIES AND INCOME

LEVELS. IN 2016, WE PROVIDED $143,662 IN FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PEOPLE WHO OTHERWISE MAY NOT HAVE

BEEN ABLE TQ AFFORD TO PARTICIPATE.

4c (Code: )} (Expenses $

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY - .
THE ASHTABULA COUNTY YMCA BELIEVES IN GIVING BACK AND SUPPORTING OUR NEIGHBORS. WE HAVE BEEN

LISTENING AND RESPONDING TO CUR COMMUNITY'S MOST CRITICAL SOCIAL NEEDS FOR ALMOST 150 YEARS. Y
PROGRAMS, SUCH AT TOGETHERHOOD, CPR, FIRST AID AND AED, ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE LIFEGUARDING,

MILITARY QUTREACH INITIATIVE AND VOLUNTEERISM OPPORTUNITIES ARE EXAMPLES OF HOW WE DELIVER TRAINING,

RESOURCES AND SUPPORT THAT EMPOWER OUR NEIGHBORS TO EFFECT CHANGE, BRIDGE GAPS AND OVERCOME

OBSTACLES. IN 2016, WE ENGAGED 361 YMCA MEMBERS, PARTICIPANTS AND VOLUNTEERS IN ACTIVITIES THAT
STRENGTHEN OUR COMMUNITY AND PAVE THE WAY FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS 7O THRIVE.

205,398 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue § 94,501

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule Q.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e  Total program service expenses » 1,017,290
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 890 {2016) Page 3
Elqdl'd  Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . e e 1 | v
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedu!e af Contnbutars (see instructions)? 5 6 C 2 | v
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in oppositlon to
candidates for public office? /if “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . . 3 v
4  Section 501(c)(3} organizations, Did the organization engage in lobbying actavutles. or have a section 501 (V]
election in effect during the tax year? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Parttt . . . . . . . . 5 o 4 v

5 Is the organization a saction 501(c}{4), 501(c}5), or 501{c}){6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 if “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partif . . . . . . . . . . . . . .o .. . e e e . 5 v

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advused funds or any simllar funds or accounts for whlch donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . e e e e e e e 6 v
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement mcludlng easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partif . . . 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Partill . . . . S .. 8 v

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account Ilablllty, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partiv.. . . . 9 v
10 Did the ocrganization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restrlcted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? if “Yes,"” complete Schedule D, PartV . . 10 v

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,"” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIlL, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equiprnent in Part X, line 10?7 If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part V! . . . . . . 11a| v
b Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments-other securities in Parl X I|ne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartVilf . . . . . 11b| v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Par X, line 167 If “Yes,"” complete Schedule D, PartVIllf . . . . . 11c v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . . . b e e 11d v
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes,"” comp!ete Schedule D, PartX |11e v
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnole that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 7407 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11f v
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIit . . . . 12a| v
b Was the organization included in consolldated |ndependent audited fi nanclal statements for the tax year? If
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional |12h v
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170{(b)(1)(A)il)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 13 v
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . 14a v
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg.
fundraising, business, investment, and program service aclivities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fand V. . . . . 14b v
15  Did the organization report on Part 1%, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ifand vV . . . . 15 v
16  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV. . . . . . 16 v
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part 1X, column {A), lines 6 and 1ie? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part ! (see instructions) . . . . . 17 v
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, lines 1c and Ba? if “Yes,"” complete Schedule G, Partli . . . . . B8 { vV
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII ||ne 9a‘?
If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il . . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e 19 v
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule H. . . . . . 20a v
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b
21  Did the organization report mare than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part I1X, column (A}, line 17 If “Yes,"” complete Schedule |, Parts land il . . . . 21 v
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts tand il . . . . e e e e e 20 v

23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes," complete SchedufedJ . . . . . .o - S 23 v

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue wrth an outstandtng prlnorpal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,"gotoline25a . . . . . . . . .o 24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perrod exceptron? 5 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time during the year
10 defease any tax-exempt bonds? ., . . . . . . e e e e e e e %4c¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstandlng at any time during the year? . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4}, and 501(c)(29) organizations, Did the organization engage in an excess benafit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . 25a v

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E27?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . . . . . . o .. v e . 25h v

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? if “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!t . . . . . . . . e e e e 26 v

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee. key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partilf . . . . 27 v

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe L, PartivV. . . 28a v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, PartlyV . . . . 28b v
c An entity of which a current or former off icer, dlrector, trustee, or key employee (or a tamlly rnember thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part iV . . . 28¢ v
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 v
30 Did the organization receive conlributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualiﬂed
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . 30 v
31 Did the organrzatron llqmdate terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons? if "Yes complete Schedule N,
Part! . . . . . a1 v
32 Did the organlzatlon sell exchange dlspose of or trarlsfer more than 25% ol |ts net assets? lf "Yes
complete Schedule N, Partilt . . . . 32 v
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity cllsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part!. . . . . a3 v
34 Was the organization related to any tax- exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Scheo'ule Ff Part i, lll
orlV,andPartV,line1 . . . . Ce e e e e e e e 34 v
35a Did the organization have a oontrolled entlty wrthm the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)? e e J5a v
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon wnth a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . . . e e a6 v

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% cof its activities through an entity thatis not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnershlp for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

PartVvii. . . . . 37 v
38 Did the organization oomplete Sohedule 0 and provrde explanatlons in Schedule O tor Part Vl Ilnes 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ag | v

Form 990 2016)

7119/2017 10:44:35 AM 4 2016 Return ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA
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Form 990 {2016) Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check Iif Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartv . . . . . . . . . . . . . [d
Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reporiable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming {(gambling} winnings to prize winners? . . . . 5 0 0 o o 1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 142

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
aCCOUNt)? . . . . . . s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | 4, v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: &
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR).
5a Was the organization & party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . 5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
€ {f “Yes" to fine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . . . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and dld the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . Ga v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . 5 c 0 & 9 9 <o ¢ 6h

7  Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlens under section 170{c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made par‘lly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? . . . . 5 o o 5 o 0 5 Ce e e 7a
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the gonds or servlces prowded? e 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 , . . . .. 5 6 60 a5 o 900000000 GOo0a o 7c
d If “Yes,"” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durlng theyear . . . | 7d |
2 Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benefit contract? | 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h  If the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organizalion file a Form 1098-C?7 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
spoensoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . 8
9 Sponscring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section49667 . . . . . . . . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or refated person? ., ., . 9b
10 Section 501(c}(7) organizations. Enter;
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faculltles . 10b
11 Section 501{c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders , . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . o 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts, Is the orgamzatlon flllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b Iif “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a [s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . .o 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannmg services durlng the tax year? e e e 14a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 {2016) Page &
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes" response fo fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b befow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVl . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 13
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing bedy, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 v
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarlly performed by ar under the dlreot
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 v
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . § v
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 v
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? 7a v

b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or sub]ect to approval by) members.

stockholders, or persons other than the govemning body? . . . . 7h v

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written achons undertaken durlng
the year by the following:

a Thegovemingbody? . . . . . 5 9 o090 a0 aaac 8a | v
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemlng body? e Bb | v
9 | there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. . . . . 9 v
Section B, Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.}
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a v

b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govemlng the actwmes of such chapters.
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 lo all members of its goveming bedy before filing the fom? | 11a| v
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No," go to line 13 . . 12a| v
b Were officers, directors, or truslees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to conﬂ:cts? 12b| v

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone . . . . e e e e e e s e e 12¢ v
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pol:cy? 5 6 o o0 5 o o b 9 g o a o 13 | v
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 5 g o o 14 | v

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management officlal . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a| v
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . 5 5 0 o o0 a4 o 15b v
if “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule G (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, conlribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 5 ¢ o & 16a v
b I “Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organizatton to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ™  OH
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 390, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3}s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[0 Own website O Another's website (¢l Uponrequest [ Other fexplain in Schedule Q)
19  Describs in Schedule O whether (and if 50, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
YMCA - WCA OF ASHTABULA, 263 PROSPECT ROAD, ASHTABULA, OH 44004, {(440) 997-5321

Form 990 zo16)
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Form 930 (2016} Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O containg a response or note to any lineinthisPatvil . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

« List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation, Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.

« List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

s List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organizalion, more than $10,000 of reportable compensaticn from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trusiees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[J Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

i)
A ® {do not ch:::ir::‘;?e than one © & "
Name and Title Average | box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimatad
w:::::s':ir officer and a director/trustee) com:f’;n"'-:aﬂon comperr;?;:tt;%n from arr:;::lr of
haurs for i ig E' g 3’:» u%:' g the organizations compensation
related § a g s g -EE g organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 6'5_ g a|%a (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
belmlv_v dotted| = 5 E g g and r.elated
ine) g3 2 k] organizations
3|2 7
g g
a
(1} TREVOR SPRAGUE 40.0
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR v 55,000 0 16,602
_@) CHRISTOPHER MCCAIN 2.0
BOARD MEMBER v ] 0 0
“@LI..ORRAINE SEARS 2.0
BOARD MEMBER v 0 0 0
_(.t}) KELLI JONES 2.0
BOARD MEMBER v 0 0 0
(5) S CLINTON JACKSON 2.0
BOARD MEMBER v 0 0 0
{6) JORI MILLS 2.0
BOARD MEMBER v 0 [ 0
__[ZLGIL LIEBER . 2.0
BOARD MEMBER v 0 0 0
_@) CHRYSTAL FAIRBANKS 2.0
BOARD MEMBER v 0 [ 0
_(_g) JIM PIERCE-RUHLAND 2.0
BOARD MEMBER v 0 0 0
_(_1_(_)) HEATHER MARTELLO 2.0
BOARD MEMBER v 0 0 0
_(1_'_|) TIM VOLPONE 10.0
PRESIDENT v 0 0 0
_(1_?) ANDY JUHOLA 10.0
VICE PRESIDENT v 0 0 o
_(1_:_!) KERRI MONGENEL 10.0
SECRETARY v 0 0 0
_(1_&_3) MORGAN SMITH 100
TREASURER v 0 0 0
Ferm 990 (2016)
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Form 890 {2016}

Page B

=Y Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
(4 ) Position ©) (E "
{do not check more than one
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | gtficer and o director/trustee) | compensation |compensation from amount af
week (list an o= = =T ez = from related other
hours for aa § 3 gl3E g the organizations compensation
reited | G2 | E| 8| g| 5§ |3 croenization | w-2/1089-MISC) trom the
lorganizations| S.g 3 E| 0| |w-21099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S 5| 2 g g and related
lina) E g 3 E organizations
E] § 2
a
(15)
(16)
a7
18)
(19}
(20}
21}
(22}
(23}
(24}
(25)
1b Sub-total. . . . . N & §5,000 0 16,602
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Section A T D= 0 0 0
d Total (addlinesiband1c). . . . > 55,000 0 16,602
2 Total number of individuals {including but not Ilmited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization b 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated ]
employee on line 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . e e 3 v
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensanon from the
organization and related organrzahons greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,"” complele Schedule J for such
individual . B e e . 4 v
5 Did any person listed on Ilne 1a receive or accrus compensatlon from any unrelated organlzatlon or |nd|wdual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

Name and business address

{8)
Description of services

]

Compensation

NONE

2 Total number of independent contractors ({including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization &

0

71912017 10:44:35 AM 8
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Form 990 (2016} Page 9
RELRYIN Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedufe O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartvili . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0
- A (B) {C} D)

Total ravenue Related or Unrelated Revenus
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

23| 1@ Federated campaigns . . . | 1a 0
g 2| b Membershipdues . ., ., . |1b 651,786
:E| c Fundraisingevents . . . . [1c 0
g c_‘_i d Related organizations . . . | id 0
g E e Govemment grants (contributions) | 1e 37,522
S99 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
E £ and similar amounts not included above | 1f 142,341
é g g Noncash conlributions included in lines 1a-1£.8 | 0
[¢K.] h Total. Addlines1a-1f, . . . . ., . . . W 731,649
] Business Code
§ 2a HEALTHY LIVING 624100 298,448 298,448
% b SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY 624100 94,591 94,591
g ¢ YOUTH DEVELOPMENT N 624100 20,033 20,033
3 d
E e
ga f All other program service revenue . 0 0 0 0
o g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . . . . . . P 413,072
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . P 11,377 0 0 14,377
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds 0 (H 0 0
5 PRoyalties . . . . . . . . . . .. . P 0 0 0 0
{i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . . 11,590 0
b Less: rental expenses 0 0
¢ Rental income or (loss) 11,590 0
d Netrentalincomeorf{loss) . . . . . . . W 11,590 1] 0 11,590
7a  Gross amount from sales of iy Securitles {in Other
assets other than inventary 0 0
b Lless: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . o 0
¢ Gainor(loss) . . 0 0
d Netgainor{loss) . . . . . . . . . . W ¢ 0 0 0
g Ba Gross income from fundraising
2 evenls (not including $ 0
& of contributions reported on line 1¢).
E, SeePartV,line18 ., . . . . g 58,828
S b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 31.112
¢ Net income or (loss} from fundraising events . » 27,716 0 27,716
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,line1® . . . . . g 0
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities , ., » 0 0 o 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g 2,328
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b 0
¢ Netincome or {loss) from sales of inventory , . P 2,328 0 0 2,328
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a MISCELLANEQUS ) 900099 28,824 28,824 0 0
b _ 0 0 0 0
c 0 0 0 [H
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . 0 v 0 0
e Total. Addlines11a-11d. . . . . . . . P 28,824
12  Total revenue, See instructions, ., ., ., . . P 1,226,556 441,896 0 53,011
Form 990 2018)
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Form 990 {2015) Page 10

4.8 Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto any lineinthisPart IX . . . . . . . . . . ..
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, S e(:) nses Pro mgf)semce " IC) _— = J
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil. e expenses general axpenses o
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, line 21 . 0 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line 22 0 0
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0 0
4 Benefits paid to orformembers . . . . 0 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 55,000 48,400 5,600 0
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquahl:ed
persens (as defined under section 4358(f){1)) and
persons described in section 4858(c}{3)(B) 0 0 ¥ 0
7 Othersalariesandwages . . . . 486,730 419,634 67,096 0
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions {i m::lude
section 401{k) and 403{b) employer contributions) 0 0 o o
9  Other employee benefits . 104,114 89,182 14,932 0
10 Payroll taxes . . 46,224 37,297 8,927 ¢
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management 0 0 0 0
b Legal . 0 0 0 0
¢ Accounting 0 0 0 0
d Lobbying . . 0 0 0 0
e Professional fundraising services. See Parl IV ||ne 17 0 0
f Investment management fees 0 0 0 0
g Other, (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A} amount, list line 11g expenses on Scheduls 0) . .
12  Advertising and promotion 6,350 3,700 2,650 o
13  Office expenses 3,637 2,592 1,045 ¥
14  Information technology 0 0 0 ¥
15 Rovalties . . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 [H
16 Occupancy . . . . . . . . . 231,242 210,290 20,952 [
17 Travel . . . . 5 o g 5,662 3,132 2,530 0
18  Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0 0 0 v}
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 5,234 3,750 1,484 ¥
20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . .. 0 0 0 0
21 Paymentstoaffiliates . . . . . . . 4] 1} 0 0
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzation 5 58,516 52,079 6,437 0
23 Insurance . . . . . 5 o 4o o o 0 0 0
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e, If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A} amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a CONTRACT SERVICES 114,850 101,812 12,938 0
b EQUIPMENT & MAINTENANCE . 31,742 27,400 4,342 0
¢ TELEPHONE & SECURITY 7,846 6,500 1,346 0
d MEMBERSHIP DUES 19,912 7,314 12,598 0
e All other expenses 12,516 4,108 8,408
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,188,575 1,017,290 172,285 0
26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint cosls
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [ if
following SOP 98-2 {ASC 958-720} . 0 0 0 0

71972017 10:44:35 AM
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Form 990 (2016)

Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . .. W]
(A} (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing .. 9,973 1 12,339
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 13,895| 2 10,313
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 0] 3 0
4  Accounts receivable, net . ol 4 0
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offtcers. dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L e e e e 0l 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under section
4958(f)(1)}, persons described in section 4958(c)(3}B}, and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501{c{8) voluntary employees' beneficiary
a organizations (see instructions), Complete Part Il of Schedule L . 0]l 6 0
| 7 Notes and ioans receivable, net ] 7 0
3 8 Inventories for sale or use 912] 8 661
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 5496| 9 3,427
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis, Complete Part V| of Schedule D 10a 4,250,173
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 3,219,611 1,021,226| 10¢ 1,030,562
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 0| 1 1}
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 341.481| 12 379,981
13  Investments—program-refated. See Part IV, line 11 . 0] 13 o
14 Intangible assels ol 14 1}
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Ilne 11 . 0] 15 o
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal llne 34) 1,392,983 16 1,437,283
17  Accounis payable and accrued expenses . : 50,380 17 52,576
18  Grants payable . 0] 18 [y
19 Deferred revenue ¢l 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles 0| 20 0
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 0] 21 v}
w122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
% disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 0| 22
J |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 6| 23 o
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 22,000] 24 0
25  Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 5 4 & o o o900 o ¢ 0| 25 0
26 Total liabilities, Add lines 17 through 25 72,380| 26 52,576
o Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here P [:I and
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27  Unrestricted net assels . . 964,950| 27 997,910
o | 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 14,172| 28 6,816
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets. . . 341,481 29 379,981
Z Organizations that de not follow SFAS 117 (Asc 958}, chack hara P I:I and
E complete lines 30 through 34,
2130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 0| 30 Y
§ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 0] 3t 0
S 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 0] 32 Y
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances . A 1,320,603 33 1,384,707
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 1,392.983| 34 1,437,283

711972017 10:44:35 AM
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Form 990 (2016) Page 12

I Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linginthisPart X1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12} . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1,226,556
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column {A),line25) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 1,189,575
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line1 . . . . o o a o o o 3 36,981
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X line 33 column (A) . 4 1,320,603
5  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 27,123
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 0
7  Investmentexpenses . . . . . . . . . . . 7 0
8  Prior period adjustments . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e ;] 0
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O} . . 9 0
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part )( Ilne
33, coumni®) . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 1,384,707
Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X1l . . . . . . . . . . . . . [O
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Cash Accrual  [JOther
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . . 2a v

If *Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[ Separate basis  {JConsolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . 2b | v
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis [] Consclidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis
c [ “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢ v
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337., . . . . e e e e 3a v

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. b
Form 990 (2016)
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| om8 No. 1545-0047

2016

Open to Public
Inspection
Name of the organization Employer idantification number

ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA 34-0726066

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 [C] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b}(1){A)i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b){1}{A}{ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).}
3 [ A hospital or a cooperalive hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1}(A){iii).
4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1}{A){jii). Enter the
hospital’'s name, city, and state:
5 [ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A){iv). (Complete Part IL.}
6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b}{1){A){v}.
7 [ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170[b){1}{A){vi). (Complete Part II.}
O A community trust described in section 170{b}{1}{A){vi). (Complete Part IL.)

9 Oan agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1}{A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or universily or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'2% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities refated to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'2% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax} from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975, See section 509(a}{2). (Complete Part IIl.)

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 509({a){4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509({a){1} or section 50%(a){2}. See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 121, and 129.

a [ Type I A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s}, typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [O Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [O Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporing organization operated in connection with its supporied arganization{s}
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an atlentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [J Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it Is a Type |, Type I, Type Ill
functionally integrated, or Type tH non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

Form 990 or 990-

( 2 Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}(3) organization or a section 4947{a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2,

Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . .
g9 Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

{i) Name of supported organization (0 EN {Hi} Type of organization | {iv) Is the organization | {v) Amount of manetary {vi) Amount of
{described on lines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see ather support {see
above {sese Instructions)) document? instructions) instruclions)

Yes No

(A)

(=)}

(€}

©}

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2016 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b){1){(A){iv) and 170(b)(1}{A}{vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. I the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | {a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 {f} Total

1

Gifts, ogrants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants,”) .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total, Add lines 1 through 3,

The portion of total contributions by
each person  {other  than a
governmental unit  or  publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from ling 4

Section B, Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} » {a) 2012 {b} 2013 (c) 2014 {d) 2015 (e) 2016 () Total

7 Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest, dlwdends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . .
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on S
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part V1) . .o
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc, (see instructions) . . . 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second thsrd fourth or flf‘lh tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . U o I |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f) . . . . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part li, ine 14 ., . . 15 Y%
16a 33'3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check the box on llne 13 and |II"IB 14 is 33'a% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . A
b 33'3% support test—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 is 33'm% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . P [J
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—20186. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . L L . . L o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e P O
b 10%-facts-and-circumstancas test—2015, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here,
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . A
18  Private foundation, If the crganlzatlon dld not check a box on Ilne 13 16a 16b 1?a or 1?b check thls box and see
=1V a7 T T T I e |
Schedule A [Form 990 or 980-EZ} 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part [ or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » | (a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 (e) 2016 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do notinclude any “unusual grants,”) 879,125 990,187 724,181 674,532 731,648 3,999,674
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise

sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempl purpose . . . 68,478 51,079 259,818 353,727 415,400 1,148,502
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 0

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . . 0

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge . . . . 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 8. . . . 947,603 1,041,266 983,959 1,028,259 1,147,049 5,148,176
7a Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . 0 0 0 0 0 0

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year o 0 0 0 0 0

¢ Addlines7aand?b . . . . 0 0 a 0 0 0
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from

lineG) . . . . 5 0 o o o 5,148,176

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total
9 Amountsfromlineé . . . . . . 947,603 1,041,266 983,999 1,028,259 1,147,049 5,148,176

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources . 26,546 18,340 51,253 4,576 50.090 150,805

b Unrelated business taxable income {less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . o

¢ Addlines 10aand1Cb . . . . 26,546 18,340 51,253 4,576 50,090 150,805
11 Net income from unrelated busuness
activities not included in line 10b, whether

or not the business is reqularly carried on 0

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPart V1) . . . . . 6,561 2,941 5,764 27,169 28,824 71,259
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c. 11,
and12) . . . . . 980,710 1,062,547 1,041,016 1,060,004 1,225,963 5,370,240
14 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organlzatlon check this box and stop here . . . I I I I A i )
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2016 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column({f)) . . . . . | 1§ 9586 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lll, line15 . . . . . . . . . . . |16 96.37 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 {line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () . . . | 17 281 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . . . . 18 255 %
19a 33'1% support tests—2016, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ine 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 Is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P [/]

b 33'a% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions _ » []
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2016 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if vou checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complste Part V.)
Section A, All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? /i “No,"” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or {2)? If “Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5}, or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
(b) and (c} below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (5), or (6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a){2)? if “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c}2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. ac

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? /f
“Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b} and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discration
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c)(3) and 509(a}{1) or (2)7? If “Yes,"” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that alf support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B}
purposes. G

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,"
answer (b) and {c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accompfished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type 1 or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5h
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supporied organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or {jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI, 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)}, a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity wilh

regard to a substantial contributor? if “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4358) not described in line 77
If "Yes,” complete Fart | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a){1} or (2))7 If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. Oa
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a contralling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? /f “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. ob
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f “Yes,” provide detail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(N (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /if “Yes,” answer 10b befow. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A {Form 290 or 890-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
5404  Supporting Organizations (continued)

1
a

b
c

Page 5

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c}
below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in {a) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or {b} above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI,

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power 1o
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,"” describe in Part VI how the supported organization{s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than cne supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or rermove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes," expiain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operaled,
supervised, or controlied the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No, " describe in Part Vi how control
or management of the supporting organizalion was vested in the same persons that conlrolied or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type [ll Supporting Organizations

1

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, {j) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {jii} copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {if} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supporied organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization's supported crganizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

a
b
c

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

(C] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
(] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 befow.

(T The organization supperted a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) 1o which the organization was responsive? /f “Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in (a) constitule activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involverment.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI,

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? if “Yes," describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

Ja

3b

7/19/2017 10:44:35 AM 17
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Schedule A (Form 990 or §80-E2) 2016 Page 6
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here If the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1970 {explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E,

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). 8

Qb N|—-

-]

{B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year
{optional)

1 Aggregate {air market value of all non-exempt-use assets {see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line & by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amcunt {add line 7 to line &}

win

@ ~iN(| &

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A}

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or fine 3,

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

[GER-NEANELE

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2016
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Schedule A (Form 920 or 890-EZ) 2016 Page 7
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)}{3) Supporting Organizations {continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
arganizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line &
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 8 amount

N =

QDD |||

i) {iii)
A . ) 0 .
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) S Underdistributions Distributable
Excess Distributions
Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1  Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line &

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016
2 (reasonable cause required —explain in Part VI). See
instructions,

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

a
b
¢ From 2013
d_From 2014
e From 2015 oo
f Total of lines 3a through e
__ g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h
i
i

Applied to 2016 distributable amount
Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f,

4  Distributions for 2016 from

Section D, line 7: $
a_ Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2016 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a
b Excess from 2013 .
¢ Excess from 2014 .,
d Excess from 2015 .
e Excess from 2016 .
Schedule A (Form 530 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Part VI Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12; Part

IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1
and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, fines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3Ja and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e, Par V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Parl V,
Saction E, lines 2, 5, and 6.Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.}

Return Refarence - Identifier Explanation

f&';%%”LST';;EP,{*RT I, Other Income Type (a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e} 2016 {f) Total

INCOME {(1)OTHER 8,561 2,941 5,764 27,169 28,824 71,259
711912017 10:44:35 AM 20 2016 Return  ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA
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OMB No, 1545-0047

Schedule B .
T Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF) » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-E2, or Form 990-PF. 2016

ﬂ?;’,‘,‘,’;’,“ﬁ;ﬂ:rfj';“sgﬁﬁ’;“"’ » Information about Schedule B {Form 990, 830-EZ, or 930-PF} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form90.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA 34-0726056

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-E2 501(c 3 ) {enter number) organization
[ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
O 527 political organization

Form 990-PF O 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
[ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[0 501(cH3} taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c){7}, (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions,

General Rule

O Foran organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more {in money or property) from any one contributor, Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

O Foran organization described in section 501(c}{3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509{a)(1} and 170(b)(1){(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1}
$5,000 or {2} 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Paris | and II.

[ For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that recelved from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Il

O For an organization described in section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any one
cantributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, ete., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexcilusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P g

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF}, but it must answer “No™ on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Cat. No. 30613X Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)
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Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 390-PF} (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization
ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA

Employer identification number

34-0726066

Contributors {See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additiona! space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

{d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 CITY OF ASHTABULA Person
Payroll O
4717 MAIN AVENUE 24,500 Noncash [0

ASHTABULA, OH 44004

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

{a)

No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

2 ASHTABULA FOUNDATION

4510 COLLINS BLVD #6

48,901

ASHTABULA, OH 44004

Person
Payroll d
Noncash 4

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b) (c) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 HERZOG FAMILY FOUNDATION Person
Payroll ]
P.0. BOX 55 10,800 Noncash O

ASHTABULA, OH 44005

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

(b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

4 CIVIC DEVELOPMENT CORP

355 WEST PROSPECT RD

12,000

ASHTABULA, OH 44004

Person
Payroll f:]
Noncash d

{Complete Part ll for
noncash contributions.)

(a} (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | UNITED WAY OF ASHTABULA COUNTY Person
Payroll
2801 “C" COURT 35,856 Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions}

{a)

No. Name, addre

(b)

ss, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d}

Type of contribution

Person 4
Payroll d
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

719/2017 10:44:35 AM
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2016}

Page 3

Name of organization
ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA

Employer identification number

34-0726066

ET:d]l] Noncash Property {See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

g (b) FMV e — ) (d)
rom or estimate
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
RS (b) FMV ( = — ) (d)
rom L or estimate|
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
Pl () FMV ( o ) ()
rom . or estimate
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
Pl b) FMV ( e — ) (d)
Tom or estimate
Part | Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date received
Al ) FMV Al ) (@)
rom - or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
Rl (o) FMV { e ) (d
rom _— or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
Schedule B (Form 830, 990-E2, or 930-PF) (2016)
7M19/2017 10:44:35 AM 23 2016 Return ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 930-PF) (2016} Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number
ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA 34-0726066

Exciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501{c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lIl, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once, See instructions.) $

Use duplicate copies of Part lil if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
from (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee
{a) No.
Igmr't“l {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's pame, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . i i
l!'rorrtnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
al
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No, . . . .
'i;rom| (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
art
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
Schadula B (Form 980, 990-E2, or 990-FF) (2016)
TN9I2017 10:44:35 AM 24 2015 Return ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA
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SCHEDULE D | oma No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

Form 990

{ ) » Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 930, 2@ 1 6
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12h. .

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990, Open to Public

intemal Revenue Service » information about Schedule D {(Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form$90. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA 34-0726066

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1  Total number at end of year . .
2  Aggregate value of contributions to (durlng year)
3  Aggregate value of grants from (during year}
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . [J Yes [0 No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private beneft? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o o . o o . . . [OYes [ Ne
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 9390, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
7 Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) [0 Preservation of a historically important land area
7 Protection of natural habitat O Preservation of a certified historic structure
O Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0. 2a

b Total acreage resiricted by conservation easements . . . . e e 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded in (a) ce 2¢

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 5 0 4o o0 o o 2d

3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlnguushed or termlnated by the organization during the

{ax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [1J Yes (J No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| G
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d} above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
and section 170(MBYIH? . . . . . . . « .+ « « . . . . . . .+ . . o .« v v . v+ O¢¥YesOd No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a |f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIIl, the text of the footnote to its financtal statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 980, PartVill,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P §
{ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . R A ]

2 If the organization received or held works of art hlstoncal treasures or other sumllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P §
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . S -
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fun'n 980. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D {Form 990} 2016
711912017 10:44:35 AM 25 2016 Return ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA
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Schedule O (Form 998) 2016 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organizalion’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [] Public exhibition
b [J Scholarly research
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount cn Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [ Other

] Yes [J Ne

included on Form 990, Part X7 . AN . O Yes [ No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete ths folluwlng table
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0w w0 e e e e 1¢c
d Additionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . . .« 0 0 0 0 0 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . « . o . oo 0. .. 1e
f Endingbalance . . . 1f
2a Did the organization Include an amount an Form 990 Part X llna 21 lor escrow or custodlal account liability? J Yes [ No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XIll . . . . O

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b} Prior year (¢) Two years back

(d} Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions ;
c Net investment earnings, gams and
losses . . e e e
d Grants or scholarshlps
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . .o
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance
2  Provide the estimaled percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanentendowment »_ %
c Temporarily restricted endowment b %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the passession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations . 3ali)
(i) related organizations . . 3atii)

b If “Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related orgamzatlons Iisted as reqmred on Schedule H? 3b |

Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a, See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of proparty {a) Cost or other basis | {b} Cost or other basis (c} Accumulated {d) Book value
{investment) {other) depreciation
1a Land . 280,526 280,526
b Buﬂdlngs . . . 3,281,331 2,620,495 660,836
¢ Leasehold |mprovements 90,747 88,968 1,779
d Equipment 597,569 510,148 87,421
e Other
Total, Add lines 1athrcugh 1e (Column (09 must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10e) . . . . . P 1,030,562
Scheduie D {Form 880) 2016
7/18/2017 10:44:35 AM 26 2016 Return  ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA
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Schedule D (Form 990 2016 Page 3
gl Investments —Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (b} Book value {c) Mathod of valuation
{including name ol security) Cost or end-of-year market valus

(1) Financial derivatives .
{(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other
(A) SECURITIES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS 379,981 |END OF YEAR MARKET VALUE
B}
{C)
{0}
€
)
(G)
{H)
Total. {Colunn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12)) » 379,981
Investments —Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.

{a)} Description of investment (b} Book value {c} Mathod of valuation:
Cost or end-oi-year market value

i)
(2)
3
4
5)
{6)
@
(8}
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 13) »

Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book vaius

{1)

{2)

{3

{4)

5

(6}

7

8

is)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. B)line15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .p»
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f, See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

o (a) Description of liabllity {b) Book value
(1} Federal income taxes
()
3
{4)
{5)
{6

{7)

{8)

)
Total, {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25} P
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's ¥ability for uncertain 1ax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIN [

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

7/19/2017 10:44:35 AM 27 2016 Return ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Page 4

1
2

o Q000

3

4
a
b

c
5

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses} on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants .

Other {Describe in Part XIIL) .

Add lines 2a through 2d .

Subtract line 2e from line 1 .. .
Amounts included on Form 890, Part VI, Ime 12 but not on Ime 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIIL} .

Add lines 4a and 4b

1 1,284,791
2a 27,123
2b 1]
2¢ 1]
2d 0
2e 27,123
3 1,257,668
4a 0
4b {31,112)
dc {31,112)
5 1,226,556

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (T hrs must equal Form 990 Parrl hne 12 )

1Pl  Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1
2

o an o

3

4
a
b

c
5

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25;
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses .

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1 . .
Amounts included on Form 990, Part [X, ||ne 25 but not on Ilne 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) .

Add lines 4a and 4b

1 1,220,687
2a 0
2b 0
2c 0
2d 31,112
2e 31,112
3 1,189,575
4a o
4b 0
4¢ Y
5 1,189,575

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thrs must equai Form 990 Pam' hne 18 )

REG@AE  Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part |V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

_SEE STATEMENT

7119/2017 10:44:35 AM 28
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Part Xl Provide the descriplions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b

and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also
complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE
A(B) - OTHER REVENUE {a) Description {b) Amount
SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSE -31,112

SEEDULED, AT e o Gasert ) A
AUDITED FINANCIAL SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSE 31,112
ggé-\TEMENTS NOT IN FORM

719/2017 10:44:35 AM 9 2016 Return ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA
34-0726066



Part Xl

Supplemental Information. Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lI,
lines 1a and 4, Parl IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X!, lines 2d and 4b; and Parl

Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complele this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE D. PART XI,
LINE 4{B) - OTHER

SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSE

ADJUSTMENTS

SCHEDULE D, PART X,
UINE 2(D) - OTHER

SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSE

ADJUSTMENTS

7T19/12017 10:44:35 AM

2016 Return ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA
340726066



Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Complete if the organlzation answerad “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 18, or if the

{Form 930 or 990-EZ) arganization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line Ga,

Department of the Treasury ¥ Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ. Cpen to Public
Internal Revenue Sarvice | ¥ Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) and Its Instructions |s at www.irs.goviTorm390. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number

ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA

34-0726066

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part [V, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
e [ Solicitation of non-government grants

f [ Solicitation of government grants

g [0 Special fundraising events

[J Mail solicitations

O Internet and email solicitations
] Phone solicitations

O In-person solicitations

[ =T + I - A

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees,

or key employees listed in Form 290, Part VII} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

O Yes [ No

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{i) Name and address of individual
or entity {fundraiser}

{ii) Activity

{lif} Did fundraiser have
custody or contrgl of
contributlons?

Ulorraaned oy | ) Amount pad o
A r
lundra‘i:s;)e'r(lil}sled in organization

(iv) Gross receipis
from activity

Yes

No

10

Total

>

3 List all states in which the organization
registration or licensing.

is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 290 or 990-EZ.

711912017 10:44:15 AM

3
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Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-£2} 2016 Page 2
5:138!l Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {e) Other evenis
DINNER RAFFLE GOLF OUTING 1 (scd o o thvough
{avant type) {event type) {total number} )
2] 1 Grossreceipts . . . . 38,194 16,084 3,650 56,828
&
2 Less: Contributions . . 0 0 0 0
3 Grossincome (line 1 minus
line2) . . . . . . . 38,194 16,984 3,650 58,828
4 Cashprizes . . . . . o
5 Noncash prizes ., . . 0
n
¥| 6 Rentfacility costs . . . 0
g
&1 7 Foodandbeverages . . 0
g
5 8 Entertainment . . . . 0
9  Other direct expenses . 24,799 3,861 2,452 1,112
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn(@®) . . . . . . . . . . » 31,112
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column {d) . . . . oe o 27,716

Il Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990 Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

@ . {b) Pull tabs/instant . {d) Total gaming (add
E (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo {c} Other gaming cal. {a} through col. ()}
! 1 Grossrevenue . . . .
g1 2 Cashprizes .
2-| 3 Noncash prizes
w
§ 4  Rent/facility costs . .
s

5 Other direct expenses .

0O Yes % [ Yes %[O Yes %

6 Volunteertabor. . . . | O No O No O No

7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d} . . . . . . . . . . P

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line1,column{d . . . . . . . . »

9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities: e

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of thesestates? . ., . . . . . . . [ Yes [ No
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . [J Yes (] No
b K "Yes," explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2016 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . .« . .. OvYesO No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a parlnershlp or other entity
formed to administer charitablegaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .+« + « +« « <« [O¥Yes O No

13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . .« « « « <+ o e 4 4w v o+ |13a %
b Anoutside facility ., . . . . . .o 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzatlon s gammglspecual evems books and
records:
Name b
Address b

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . . e e e e e e e s e e e e e v o v v O Yes O No
b If “Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue recewed by the orgamzatlon » & and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party» §
¢ [f "Yes,"” enter name and address of the third party:

Name »

Address >

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation b $

Description of services provided b

[ODirector/officer CEmployee [OJindependent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the garnlng proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . . e e e . .« « « . O Yes OJ Ne
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year »  §
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns {iii) and (v); and
Part lIl, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 18, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions
SEE NEXT PAGE

Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v},
and Part lll, lines 8, %b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additiona
information {see instructions).

Return Referance - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE G, PART IV -

NOTHING TO REPORT

7119/2017 10:44:35 AM
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Schedule O
Form 990)

epartment of Treasury
Inlermal Revenue Seorvice

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

| ome no. 15450047

2016

Open lo Public
Inspection

Complete to provide informalion lor responses Lo specific quastions on
Form 990 or 990-E2Z or to provide any additional information.

Namae of tha Qrganlzation

ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA

Employaer Idenilficallon Number
34-0726066

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanatlon

FORM 990, - PAGE 6, PART VI
LINE 12C

ALL DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, TRUSTEES AND SELECTED VOLUNTEERS AND SELECTED EMPLOYEES
SHALL ANNUALLY RECEIVE A COPY OF THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, TOGETHER WITH AN
EXPLANATION AND PROCEDURE FORM AND A CONFIDENTIAL STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE THAT
SHALL BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED. EACH NEW DIRECTOR, OFFICER, TRUSTEE, AND
VOLUNTEER AND SELECTED EMPLOYEES SHALL PARTICIPATE IN A SIMILAR PROCEDURE
IMMEDIATELY UPON ASSUMPTION OF HIS/HER RESPONSIBILITIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B -
REVIEW OF FORM 990 BY
GOVERNING BODY

THE BOARD IS PROVIDED A COPY OF FORM 990 FOR REVIEW BEFORE IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART V1, LINE 15A -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF TOP
MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL

THE BOARD PRESIDENT WITH INPUT AND APPROVAL OF THE FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS
COMPENSATION FOR THE CEQ AND PROVIDES COMPARISON DATA FROM Y-USA, OTHER NON-
PROFITS, CHIO AREA YMCAS ETC. THE BOARD ALSO MAKES THE RECOMMENDATION ABOUT
PERCENTAGE RAISES FOR STAFF BUT THE CEO IS ACTUALLY THE CNE WHO DECIDES FOR THE
"OTHER OFFICERS OR KEY EMPLOYEES".

FORM 990, PART V1, LINE 19 -
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE PROVIDED UPON WRITTEN REQUEST.

7/19/2017 10:44:35 AM

5 2016 Return ASHTABULA COUNTY FAMILY YMCA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Dircctors
Ashtabula County Family YMCA

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ashtabula County Family YMCA
(2 nonprofit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December
31, 2016, and the related statements of activitics, lunctional expenses, and cash flows for the
year then cnded, and the related notes 1o the financial statements.

Muanagement’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesc financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit (o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalements arc free of
material misstalement.

An audit involves performing procedures lo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstalement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or crror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entily’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that arc appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonablencss of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
cvaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualificd audit opinion.

ASHTABULA OFFICE: 4820 Slale Rd - Ashiabula, OH 44002-6214 + phone: 440993 2142 - lax: 440 992 7997

ANDOVER OFFICE: P.O, Box 1270 - 124 South Main Street + Andover, OH 440031270 - phone: 440 293 5047 - fax: 440 293 5247



Basis for Qualified Opinion

The Organization has accounted for revenucs when cash is reccived. Accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require revenues to be recorded as
revenuc when earned. The effects on the accompunying financial statements of accounting
for revenues when cash is received have not been determined.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph, the financial statements referred 10 above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Ashtabula County Family YMCA as of December 31.
2016, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended, in
accordance with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Ashtabula County Family YMCA's 2015 financial
statements, and we expressed a qualified audit opinion on those audited financial statements
in our report dated March 30, 20(6. In our opinion, the summarized comparative
information presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, is consistent,
in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Swodprase of N, £, Dhis, fre.,

Ashtabula, Ohio
March 21,2017



Ashtabula County Family YMCA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31,
2016 2015
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 22,652 h 23,869
Inventory 661 912
Prepaid expense 3,427 5,495
Tolal current assets 26,740 30,276
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Investments 379,981 341,481
Fixed assets (net) 1,030,562 1,021,226
Total noncurrent assets 1,410,543 1,362,707
Total assets $ 1,437,283 5 1,392,983

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Ashtabula County Family YMCA

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Linc of credit
Accounts payable
Accrued and withheld payroll taxes
Sales taxes payable
Accrued expenses
Total current liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Designated for asset preservation
Fixed assets
General operations
Total unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

December 31,

2016 2015
- $ 22,000
27,987 25,481
4,757 4,988
2,979 2,947
16,853 16,964
52,576 72,380
2,600 8,543
1,030,562 1,021,226
(35,252) (64,819)
997,910 964,950
6,816 14,172
379,981 341,481
1,384,707 1,320,603
1,437,283 $ 1,392,983

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
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Ashtabula County Family YMCA
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31,
2016 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assels I 64,104 $ (77.554)
Adjustments to reconcile change in nel assets to net

cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation expense 58,5186 53,586
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments {27.123) 23,131
(Increase) decrease in investments {11.377) (8,25
(Increase) decrease in inventory 251 319
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense 2,068 (3,230)
(Increasc) decrease in deposits - 1,000
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 2.506 (480)
Increase (decrease) in accrued and withheld
payroll taxes (231) (3.207)
Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 32 307
[ncrease (decrease) in accrued expenses (1n 751
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 88.635 (15,634)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property, pland and equipment (67,852) (33,375)
Net cash used for investing activities (67,852) {(33,375)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds (payment) an line of credit (22,000) 22,000
Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities (22,000) 22.000
NET DECREASE IN CASH (1.217) (27,009)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 23,869 50,878
CASH AT END OF YEAR § 22652 § 23,869

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the linancial statements.

-9.



Ashtabula County Family YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significanl accounting policies is presented to assist the reader in
understanding and evaluating the financial statements of Ashtabula County Family YMCA
("YMCA").

Nature of Activitics

The YMCA's primary function is to put Christian principles into practice through programs
that build healthy spirit, mind and body for all. The YMCA is governed by an elected Board
of Directors and Officers responsible for the development of policies. Executive Directors
and staff conduct YMCA activities in accordance with board-established policies.

Comparative Information

The financial statements include ceriain prior-year summarized comparative information in
total, but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to
conslilute a presentation in conformily with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with
the organization’s financial statcments for the year ended December 31, 2015, from which
the summarized information was derived.

Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America. Those
estimates and assumplions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilitics, and the reported revenues and expenses.  Actual results
could vary from the estimates that were used.

Revenue Recognition

The YMCA's major sources of support arc membership and program service fees. The
Orpanization depends on these sources to carry oul its program activities. These sources are
tied to the Northeast Ohio region. Income from membership and program fees is recorded in
the year the fees are paid.



Ashtabula County Family YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continucd)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial Statement Presentation

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classificd based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions.  Accordingly, netl assets of the Orpanization and
changes therein are classificd and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets — Net assels subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
may or will be met either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time.

Permancntly restricled net assets — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
may be maintained permanently by the Organization. Generally, the donors of these
assels permit the Organization to use all or part of the income earned on related
invesiments for general or specific purposes.

Grants and Contributions

Grants and other contributions of cash and other assets arc reported as temporarily restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.
When a donor restriction cxpires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statement of aclivilies as net assets released from restrictions.

Donations of property and cquipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value.
Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricled the
donated assel to a specific purpose. Assels donated with explicit restrictions regarding their
use and contributions of cash thal must be used to acquire property and equipment are
reporied as restricted support. Abscnt donor stipulations regarding how long those donated
assets must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when
the donated or acquired assels are placed in service as instructed by the donor. The
Organization reclassifies temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that
time.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activitics. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the programs and supporting services benelited.



Ashtabula County Family YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment purchased are carried at cost and include expendilures for
major renewals and betterments. Acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $1,000
are capitalized. Maintenance, repairs, and minor renewals are charged to expense as
incurred. When asscts are sold, or otherwise disposed of, the related cost and accumulated
depreciation are removed (rom the accounts and any profit or loss arising from such
disposition is included as income or expense in the year in which sold.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment are computed for financial reporting purposes
on the straight-line basis using service lives of five {5) 1o forty (40) years.

The Organization assesses the impairment of long-lived assets in accordance with FASB
ASC 360, “Property, Plant and Equipment”. FASB ASC 360 requires that long-lived assets
be reviewed for impairment whenever evenls or changes in circumstances indicate the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The Organizalion assesses the fair value
of the assets based on the undiscounled future cash flow that the assets are expected to
generate and recognizes an impairment loss when estimated undiscounted future cash flow
expected to result from the use of the asset plus net proceeds expected from disposition of the
asscl, if any, arc less than the carrying value of the asset. When the Organization identifies
an impairment, it reduces the carrying amount of the asset to its estimated fair value based on
a discounted cash flow approach or, when available and appropriate, lo comparable market
values. No impairment charges were recorded during fiscal year 2016.

Investments

All gains and losscs arising {rom the sale, collection, or other disposition of investments and
other noncash assets are accounted for as income or expense in the year in which sold.

Inventory

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market, Cost is deterrnined substantially by the
first-in, first-out method.

Advertising Cost

The Organization expenses the cost of advertising when incurred.



Ashtabula County Family YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

[or the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Donated Services

The Organization receives a significant amount of donated services from unpaid volunteers
who assist in fundraising and special projects. No amounis have been recognized in the
statement of activities because the criteria for recognition under FASB ASC 958 has not becn

satisfied.

Tax Status

The YMCA is excmplt from taxes on income under Internal Revenue Code section 501(c)(3)
and, therefore no amounts for income taxes are reflected in the accompanying financial
statements. The Organization is not a private foundation for income lax purposes.
Management is not aware of any transactions that would affect the Organization’s tax exempt

status,

The Organization evaluates uncertain tax positions, whereby the effect of the uncertainty
would be recorded if the outcome was considered probable and reasonably estimable. As of
December 31, 2016, the Organization had no uncertain tax positions requiring accrual.

The Organization’s tax returns are subject to review and examination by federal authorities.
The 1ax returns for the years 2013 through 2015 are open to examination by federal

authorities.
NOTE 2 - CASH

Cash is comprised of the following:

December 31,
2016 2015
Cash on hand 3 100 b 100
Cash - checking 12,239 9,874
Cash - savings 10,313 13,895

3 22,652 $ 23,869




Ashtabula County Family YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS (ENDOWMENT FUNDS)

The endowment funds consist of marketable securities that are being held by Edward Jones,
As required by GAAP, nct assets associated with endowment funds are classified and
reported based on the existence or absence of denor-imposed restrictions,

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The YMCA has interpreted the Ohio Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds
Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gifi as the gift
date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the YMCA classifies as permanently restricted net
assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original
value of subscquent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c¢) accumulations (o the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund.

The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in
permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those
amounts arc appropriated for expenditure by the organization in a manner consistent with the
standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the organization
considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate
donor-restricted endowment funds:

The duration and preservation of the funds.

The purposes of the organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund.
General economic conditions.

The possible effects of inflation and deflation.

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of invesiments.
Other resources of the organization

» The investment policies of the organization,

Return objectives and risk parameters

The YMCA follows investment policies that attempt to maintain purchasing power ol the
endowment asscis. Endowment assets include those assels ol donor-restricted funds that the
YMCA must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period. The YMCA relies on a total
return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation
(rcalized and unrcalized) and current yicld (interest and dividends).

14-



Ashtabula County Family YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued})

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS (ENDOWMENT FUNDS) (Continucd)

Spending policy

The YMCA has a policy for appropriating for distribution cach year 5 percent of its
cndowment fund’s average fair valuc over the prior 12 quarters through the calendar year-end
preceding the fiscal year in which the distribution is planned. In establishing this policy, the
YMCA considered the long-term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the
long term, the YMCA expects the current spending policy to allow its endowment Lo grow an
average of 4 percent annually. This is consistent with their objective 10 maintain the
purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term, as well
as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return.

Endowment net assets are comprised of the following at December 31:

2016 2015
Balance at January | $ 341,481 $ 356,355
Investmenl return:
Investment income 11,377 17,257
Nel appreciation (depreciation) -
realized and unrealized 27,123 {23,131)
Total investment return 38,500 {5,874)
Contributions - -
Release from restrictions - (9,000)
Balance at December 31 $ 379,981 $ 341,481

The following table summarizes the composition of investments and the relationship between
carrying values and market values:

December 31,

2016 2015
Cost b 309,482 5 298,105
Market value 379,981 341,481
Unrealized gain h) 70,499 b 43,376

R



Ashtabula County Family YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS (ENDOWMENT FUNDS) (Continucd)

Investment return is summarized as follows:

December 31,

2016 2015
Dividends 5 11,377 L] 17,257
Unrealized gain (loss) 27,123 (23.131)
Total investment gain (loss) b 38,500 $ (5,874)

NOTE 4 - DONOR ADVISED FUNDS

The Ashtabula Foundation holds and administers a fund of donor advised contributions from
the Miles - Allen Fund to the Ashtabula Foundation for the benefit of the YMCA. The
YMCA agreement with the Foundation requires that the principal be maintained in a separate
fund with the income available for distribution to the YMCA subject to the Foundation's
Board of Trustees approval, therefore the contributions arc not recorded by YMCA until
received. The contributions received from the Ashtabula Foundation for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015 were $36,902 and $35,381, respectively.

KeyBank also holds and administers a donor advised fund from the O.C. Topky Fund for the
benefit of the YMCA. Total contributions received from KeyBank for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015 were $3,610 and $4,019, respectively. The YMCA does not
have “variance powers” over these funds and therefore the contributions are not recorded by
the YMCA until received.

NOTE 5 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America establishes a fair
value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation lechniques used to mcasure fair value.
This hierarchy consists of three broad Levels:

Level [ - inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical asscts
and have the highest priority;

Level 2 - inputs consist of quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, quoted
prices for identical or similar assets in inactive markets, or observable inputs other than
quoted market prices;

-16-



Ashtabula County Family YMCA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continucd)

NOTE 5 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Level 3 - inputs consist of inputs that are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement and have the lowest priority.

The YMCA uses appropriate valuation techniques based on available inputs to measure the
fair value ol its investments. An assel’s fair value measurement level within the fair value
hicrarchy is bascd on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value

measurement.

minimize the usc of unobservable inputs.

Valuation techniques must maximize the use of observable inputs and

The following tables sct forth by level, within the fair valuc hierarchy, the calculation

techniques used to determine the fair value of the YMCA's assets as follows:

December 31, 2016

Fair
Description Value (Level 1) {Level II) (Level III)
Cash cquivalents 208 208
Mutual funds
Growth funds $ 65648 § 65,648 3 3 -
Growth and income funds 255,760 255,760 -
Aggressive growth funds 58,365 58,365 -
Total assets measured at
fair value 5 379,981 § 379,981 $ ) -
S December 31, 2015 L
Fair
Description Value (Level 1) (Level 11 {Level I11)
Mutual funds
Growth funds 63,048 63,048 -
Growth and income funds 226,484 226,484 -
Aggressive growth funds 51,949 51,949 -
Total asscts measured at
fair value § 341,481 $ 341,481 5 5 -

17



Ashtabula County Family YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 6 - FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are comprised of the following:
December 31,

2016 2015

Land $ 280,520 § 280,526
Land improvements 90,747 90,747
Buildings 3,281,331 3,281,331
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 597,569 530,317
4,250,173 4,182,921

Less: accumulated depreciation 3,219,611 3,161,695
Net fixed assets $ 1,030,562 § 1,021,226

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31. 2016 and 2015 was $58.516 and
$53,586, respectively.

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLANS
The YMCA provides a National Health and Welfare Retirement Association fixed benefit
plan for fuli-time employees. Contributions to the plan are based on 0% of the employce’s

compensation for the pay period. The total expense for December 31, 2016 and 2015 was
$19,089 and $16,117 respectively.

NOTE 8 - LINE-OF-CREDIT
The Organization has a line-of-credit for $80,000 with a bank, available for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015. The total amount outstanding at December 31, 2016 and 2015
was $-0- and $22,000, respectively. The nole is payable on demand with intercst payable

monthly at a half percent above the prime rate. The note is secured by business assets.

The prime rate at December 31, 2016 was 3.75 percent.

-18-



Ashtabula County Family YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 9 - ASSET PRESERVATION

The YMCA signed an agreement with Civic Development Corporation of Ashtabula County
(CDC) in connection with grants received in prior years for building additions and
improvements. Under the terms of the agreement, the YMCA is required to set aside in a
separate bank account, funds to appropriately, adequately, and properly maintain, restore, and
repair any capital acquisitions funded by CDC. Based upon grants received in prior years
YMCA should be setting aside $52,811 per year minus qualified maintenance and upkeep
expenses. The following is a recap of the asset preservation account:

December 31,
2016 2015
Beginning balance 5 8,543 $ 5,138
Additions 44,304 36,979
Expenditures for asset preservation (50,247) (33,574)
Ending balance $ 2,600 5 8,543

NOTE 10 - LEASES

The Organization is obligated on a five-year non-cancelable operating lease, beginning
October 2012 for a copier. On September 6, 2016, the copier was replaced with a new copier
under a sixty-three month non-cancelable operating leasc. Lease expense for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015 was $5,136 and $4,044, respectively.

The Organization is obligated on a sixty-three month non-cancelable operating lease,
beginning August 2012 for a risograph. Lease expense for the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015 was $2,268 for both years.

The Organization is obligated on a five-year non-cancelable operating lease, beginning March

2013 for the usc of the DAXKO Operations Systems. Lease expense for the year ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015 was $12,000 and $13.155, respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 10 - LEASES (Continued)

Minimum future rental payments under non-cancelable operating leases having remaining
terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2016, for each of the next five years and in
the aggregate are:

Year Ended December 31,
2017 3 21,210
2018 10,320
2019 7,320
2020 7,320
2021 6,710
Thereafier -
Total minimum payments required b 52,880

NOTE 11 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at December 3 1:

2016 2015
Swim team b3 5474 h) 6,438
Pool Improvements - 6.298
Bench press 1,342 1.436
Total b 6,816 5 14,172

NOTE 12 - CONCENTRATIONS

The YMCA’s major source of revenue is from membership income. Revenue generated from
this source was approximately 50% and 55% of its operating revenue for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

NOTE 13 - RISKS AND UNCERTAINITIES

The YMCA halds its investments in a varicty of investment vehicles. In general, investments
are exposed lo various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility risk.
Due 1o the level of risk associaled with certain investments, it is reasonably possible that
changes in the values of the investments will occur in the near term and that such changes
could materially affect the YMCA’s investment holdings and the amounts reported on the
statements of financial position.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTE 14 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Agency has evaluated subscquent events through March 21, 2017, the date which the
financial statements were available to be issued.



